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November 8, 2017

Lucia Valeriano
Just Spray It, Inc.
1114 W Vernon Dr.
Flint, MI  48503

 RE: License #: AS250093820
Almost Home AFC
305 Furlong
Fenton, MI  48430

Dear Ms. Valeriano:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720.

Sincerely,

Susan Sells, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
4809 Clio Road
Flint, MI  48504
(989) 293-5222

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AS250093820

Licensee Name: Just Spray It, Inc

Licensee Address:  1114 W Vernon Dr
Flint, MI  48503

Licensee Telephone #: (323) 363-6685

Administrator/Licensee Designee: Lucia Valeriano

Name of Facility: Almost Home AFC

Facility Address: 305 Furlong
Fenton, MI  48430

Facility Telephone #: (323) 363-6685

Capacity: 6

Program Type: AGED
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II. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of this addendum is to determine if the Northwest bedroom of this 
facility is suitable to accommodate two residents. It is currently licensed for one 
resident but the licensee wants the flexibility to allow two residents of the same 
gender or a married couple to reside in this room. The licensee understands that if 
this request is approved, she is not to exceed her licensed capacity of six 
residents at any time.

III. Methodology

September 28, 2017 Inspection completed onsite

November 8, 2017 Telephone call to licensee

November 8, 2017 Modify terms

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 9/28/17, I conducted an onsite inspection of this facility. I measured the 
Northwest bedroom and found it to have 168 sq. feet of usable floor space. In 
addition, the bedroom meets all of the requirements to accommodate two 
residents.

V. Recommendation

I recommend that the Northwest bedroom of this facility be licensed to 
accommodate two residents. The licensee understands that at no time is she to go 
over her licensed capacity of six residents.

                   November 8, 2017
________________________________________
Susan Sells
Licensing Consultant

Date


